

DANIEL A. SWEETSER

**The Sweetser Law Firm, P. C.
1741 High Street
Denver, Colorado 80218
Phone: (303) 321-3575
Fax: (303) 321-3432
E-mail: dsweetser@sweetserlaw.com**

Biography

Daniel A. Sweetser has been practicing law in Colorado since 1986. His practice ranges from multi-million dollar business transactions to small county court litigation. He played an integral part in the development of both Coors Field and Invesco Field at Mile High, handling real estate and finance matters relative to those projects. Mr. Sweetser has handled commercial leasing in the downtown Denver market and has handled and closed numerous multi-million dollar real estate purchase and sale transactions in Colorado. Mr. Sweetser has worked court and jury trials in Colorado State District and County Courts and in the United States District Court for the District of Colorado. He has practiced in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of Colorado.

Education

Mr. Sweetser graduated from the University of Colorado in 1979 with a BS in Business Administration and received his JD from the University of Denver in 1986.

Employment History

Transamerica Title Insurance Company (1979 – 1980) – Title Examiner

Wilbanks & Associates (1980 – 1982) – Oil & Gas Landman

Chevron Oil Company (1982 – 1986) – Oil & Gas Royalty Clerk

Bank Western (1987 – 1990) – Assistant General Counsel and Assistant Vice President

DiManna & Jackson, LLP (1990 – 1998) – Associate Attorney

Robinson Waters & O'Dorisio, P.C. (1998 – 2005) – Attorney, Shareholder

Alem International Management, Inc. (2005 – 2006) – Chief Operating Officer

The Sweetser Law Firm, P. C. (2006 – present) – Attorney, President, Sole Shareholder

DANIEL A. SWEETSER

Volunteer Positions

Colorado Lawyers Committee

Mr. Sweetser has served on the Board of the Colorado Lawyers' Committee off and on since 1993. He has served on the Education Task Force dealing with charter school and voucher issues and testifying before the Colorado State legislature regarding education issues. Most recently, Mr. Sweetser has been an active participant on the Election Task Force working with the Colorado Secretary of State on election issues.

Denver Public Schools

Mr. Sweetser spent more than five years as a parent/community representative on both the Park Hill Elementary School and Smiley Middle School Collaborative Decision Making committees, acting as president of both of those groups.

Colorado Heritage Camps, Inc.

Mr. Sweetser has, for the past 15 years, provided volunteer and pro bono legal services to this Colorado non-profit organization serving international adoptive families throughout the country.

Adoption Alliance

Mr. Sweetser served on the Board of Directors for this Colorado non-profit adoption agency.

Pro Bono Services

Mr. Sweetser has, throughout his career, provided pro bono legal services in landlord/tenant, adoption and education matters.

Campaign Finance

Mr. Sweetser is a founding member of the ad hoc Campaign Finance Advisory Panel working with the Colorado Secretary of State on Colorado campaign finance issues. As with the volunteer work for the Colorado Lawyers' Committee, this panel will be dealing with numerous Constitutional and regulatory issues.

Teaching Positions

Metropolitan State College of Denver (1991 – 1994) – Adjunct professor of business law

Personal

Mr. Sweetser lives in the Park Hill neighborhood of Denver and has been married to his wife Pam for 25 years. They have two college age children who attended and graduated from Park Hill Elementary School, Smiley Middle School and East High School.